



Emilio Simonetti
Creative Designer



Contacts

- **Email :** infoemiliosimonetti@gmail.com
- **Website :** emiliosimonetti.com
- **Birth:** 1989
- **Portfolio :** [behance.net/Emish89](https://www.behance.net/Emish89)



Profile

I am a **Talented** and **Creative Graphic and Web Designer** with outstanding **UI** and **UX** skills.

I have been involved in graphic and web design since 2011: I have started my journey in **Napoli**, then I have been living in **London** for 3 years and half, then I moved for a short term period to **Sydney**.

My background includes extensive work with webpage and website development and design, production of:

Website Layouts, Landing Pages, FB & IG Banners, Animated Gifs, Video Productions, User Experience, User Interface, DEM Newsletters, Social Media Marketing, Flyers, Magazines.

My skills include:

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Sublime, After Effects, Premiere Pro, Invision App, Figma, Adobe XD and the knowledge of HTML&CSS and Wordpress.



Education

- **2003/2004** - High School Language of Naples.
- **2004/2008** - Visual Languages at the Artistic High School of Naples.
- **2009** - G.Giacoia (City & Guilds Approved Center) : "INTERMEDIATE"
- **2009/2012** - Academy of Fine Arts: New Technology of Art
- **2013** - Online Course: Web Architect at San Paolo Informatica
- **2020** - Udemy: Social Media Marketing - Il corso completo con certificato
- **2020** - Udemy: Corso SEO completo - Come ottimizzare il tuo sito Wordpress



Experiences

April 2018 - Today // // // // // Naples (Italy)

Pluma Studio

Graphic & Web Designer - UI - UX - SMM

October 2017 - January 2018 // // // // Sidney (AU)

Medical Advisor

Web Designer

June 2017 - August 2017 // // // // // London(Uk)

Gimo LTD

Art Director - UI UX Designer

June 2015 - June 2017 // // // // // London(Uk)

Gimo LTD

Graphic and Web Designer

October 2014 – December 2014 // // // // // London(Uk)

Zerodue Design

Graphic and Web Designer

June 2013 – January 2014 // // // // // Naples (Italy)

Passepartout Napoli

Artist/Webmaster/Digital Designer

December 2012 – March 2013 // // // // // Naples (Italy)

Univoc di Napoli

Webmaster

December 2012 – March 2013 // // // // // Naples (Italy)

Vib Grafica

Web Designer